

shall, *within seven days after such transfer*, transmit the transferee's application for registration thereof and such manufacturer or dealer shall each month file with the commissioner a notice or report containing the date of such transfer, a description of such aircraft, and the name, street and number of residence, if in a city, and post office address of the transferee.

Approved June 6, 1969.

CHAPTER 1078—H. F. No. 2452

An act relating to taxation; providing for claims in respect of senior citizens' property tax relief; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 290.0604.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 290.0604, is amended to read:

290.0604 **Taxation; senior citizens' relief; filing time limit.** No claim in respect of property taxes accrued in ~~1967~~ 1969 or in respect of ~~1967~~ 1969 rent constituting property taxes accrued shall be paid or allowed unless such claim is actually filed with and in the possession of the department of taxation on or before ~~April 15, 1968~~ June 30, 1970. *Thereafter*, subject to the same conditions and limitations, claims ~~may~~ must be filed on or before ~~April 15, 1968~~ June 30 of ~~and~~ each succeeding year ~~in respect of~~ for which the property taxes accrued or rent constituting property taxes *have* accrued.

Approved June 6, 1969.

CHAPTER 1079—H. F. No. 2456

[Not Coded]

An act relating to the city of South St. Paul; authorizing the issuance of general obligation bonds for acquisition of a building for storage of municipal equipment.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **South St. Paul, city of; building bonds.** The coun-

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

cil of the city of South St. Paul may by resolution authorize the issuance of general obligation bonds of the city in the amount of \$450,000 to finance the acquisition and construction of a municipal building for storage, maintenance and repair of municipal vehicles and other equipment. The council may levy all taxes necessary for the payment of such bonds and the interest thereon as required by Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.61, and the levy of such taxes shall not reduce the amount of the taxes the city is authorized to levy by any other law or its charter. The bonds shall be issued and sold in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, except that an election shall not be required to authorize their issuance.

Sec. 2. This act takes effect when approved by the governing body of the city of South St. Paul, and upon compliance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

Approved June 6, 1969.

CHAPTER 1080—H. F. No. 2458

[Not Coded]

An act authorizing conveyance by the state of certain lands in Otter Tail county.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Conveyance of state lands; Otter Tail county.**
Subdivision 1. The governor, upon recommendation of the commissioner of administration, shall transfer and convey, by quit claim deed in the form the attorney general approves in the name of the state of Minnesota, to the First United Church of Christ, Fergus Falls, Minnesota, approximately three acres of land in Otter Tail county, owned by the state in connection with the Fergus Falls state hospital.

Subd. 2. The exact description of the land as authorized to be conveyed in subdivision 1, shall be determined by the commissioner of administration upon agreement with the First United Church of Christ.

Subd. 3. The commissioner of administration shall cause the lands to be surveyed and to be appraised by not less than three appraisers, at least two of whom shall be residents of Otter Tail county. Each appraiser shall before entering upon the duties of his office take

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.